

FIFE COUNCIL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MINUTES of FIFE RAUC MEETING
Tuesday 13th June 2024 via TEAMS

PRESENT

Maggie Baird (MB)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA Lead Professional (Chair)
Julie Carnell (JC)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
Linda Roeleveld (LR)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
Jamie Armit (JA)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
John Brack (JB)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
Ethan Allin-Burkin (EA)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
Frazer Rankin (FR)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
John Ferguson (JF)	Fife Council Network Management NRSWA
Jennifer McWhirter (JMcW)	Fife Council Passenger Transport Services
Bill Park(BP)	AMEY
Sharon Burns (SB)	Go Fibre
Katrina Hardy (KH)	INEOS
David Murdoch (DM)	Network Rail
Emma West (EW)	Scottish Water
Darren Pointer (DP)	Scottish Water
Ian Dalrymple (ID)	Openreach
Lorraine Jones (LJ)	Scottish Power
Lora Bailey (LB)	SGN
Tom Wardlaw(TW)	Stagecoach
Joanne Bain (JB)	Trooli
Karen Davidson (KD)	Vodafone
Owen Harte (OH)	Virgin Media

1.0 APOLOGIES AND INTRODUCTIONS

1.1 MB welcomed everyone to the meeting.

1.2 Apologies were received from:

Sara Wilson (Fife Council), Lauren Goodman (BEAR),
Joanne Wilcox (NEOS), Colin Heggie (AMEY), John Anderson, Julie Greig (SGN)

2.0 Minutes of previous meeting held on 14th March 2024

- | | | |
|-----|--|--------------|
| 2.1 | Item 3.4.2 Hydrogen Project, 3rd phase - H100 leaflet. MaxB to forward leaflet to LR for circulation to the group | Max B |
| 2.2 | Item 3.4.3 Scottish Power - Leslie to Thornton cable works, LJ to arrange meeting with SP project Manager and MB. LJ to provide program. | LJ |

3.0 Co-ordination of Roadworks

3.1 ROADS AUTHORITY

Item 3.1.1 North

A915 Scoonie R/A , works Oct 24 during school holiday, combination, road closure & TTL. Please be aware, discuss with MB if any issues.

A919 Guardbridge Inner Bridge to Toll Road, Leuchars - postponed until next year due to ongoing works - Persimmon Homes

A911 Queensway r/a, Glenrothes - Oct 24 please be aware as Traffic Sensitive route

Leuchars, Station Road - cycleway Sept to Nov 24 possible move due to SP works.

Leven Link new station works ongoing for 14 months

Events:

Women's Golf Open 19th to 25 th August

Dunhill Golf Open 3rd to 6th October

Embargos on SRWR during June, July and August, any issues please contact Maggie Baird

Item 3.1.2 South

A907 major works Blairhall to Comrie with some road closures/convoy working July - August 2024

Signalisation works around Bothwell R/A, including the junctions of Nethertown Broad Street, Woodmill Street, St Margarets Drive, and Elgin Street, Dunfermline - June to August 2024 - TTL/lane closures

A994 Dunfermline to Urquhart Cut, Oct.24 possible convoy working

A994 from Main Street Cairneyhill to Cairneyhill Road, Crossford -
TTL- Oct 24 - TBC

Kirkcaldy, Roslyn Street - TTL July to Aug 24. Side street closures
at junctions , various dates, Windmill Road/ Oswald Road/Bandon
Ave/Pottery Street/Park Road/Viewforth Street. Works on SRWR

Events:

Kirkcaldy Half Marathon 25th August

Embargos on SRWR any issues please discuss with J C

3.2 Item 3.2.1 BEAR

No representative at the meeting

3.3 Item 3.3.1 AMEY

West of Kinneir 22nd July - TTL

A92 Cowdenbeath to Cardenden August to October overnight - lane
closure

3.4 Item 3.4.1 SGN

Limekilns project ongoing then going to Kirkcaldy and Cowdenbeath,
notices to be staggered. JC requested LB to confirm date for Main
Street, Crossford Act. Ref.3584633

LB

LB enquired if Promenade, Limekilns be used for storage. JC to
discuss with LB after the meeting.

JC

Item 3.4.3 Scottish Power

LJ advised Dunfermline Area, Nethertown to Townhill Grid 33kv
Circuit Replacement, ongoing until early 2025

A91 Guardbridge to Cupar works to tie in to Grids, early July 24 to
March 2025 dates TBC. Awaiting tender replies.

Dunfermline Campus - works ongoing

LJ

Coaltown Solar Farm Heating - works ongoing

SP liaising with FC to keep strategic routes clear during Women's
Open Golf.

All works on the SRWR

Item 3.4.4 Network Rail

Cameron Bridge Station - works ongoing night-time working with TTL.
MB requested to be kept updated .

DM

A915 Bawbee Bridge, works ongoing, night-time working with TTL.

Elm Park, Iron Bridge- survey involving FC Structures.- Amco
contacting AMEY to do bridge exam.

Burntisland - Seafar Place & Harbour Inspection starting Monday
17th June

All works on SRWR

Item 3.4.5 Scottish Water

DP advised Pittenweem works on hold until Street Lighting works
complete

A915 dates TBC

All works on SRWR

Item 3.4.6 Openreach

ID commented, Kier no longer working for Openreach

All works on the SRWR

Item 3.4.7 Vodafone

All works on the SRWR

Item 3.4.8 NEOS

No representative at the meeting

Item 3.4.9 Virgin Media

All works on the SRWR

Item 3.4.10 Trooli

No major works.

Item 3.4.11 GoFibre

As per SRWR

4.0 Performance Inspection Figures

Cat A's

4.1 SGN below 90%. All others above.

4.2 D2's - no concerns

4.3 SP - 12 defective apparatus, most accepted with follow-ups

4.4 SW - Q1 high on apparatus failures - EW to investigate

EW

4.6 LJ advised SP and Morrisons working together doing own inspections- remedial works getting picked up by LJ and IF.

5.0 Safety/Traffic Management

5.1 A92 Openreach - Morrisons, Activity ref.3541789 notice extended from 22nd May to 30th May with road closure. Embargo in place for cycle race, no discussion with FC. ID to investigate

ID

5.2 Virgin Media notices closed as permanent but sitting at temp. Causing failures. OH to investigate. MB to forward ref.no's.

MB/OH

5.3 SW Carsloggie Road jct. TS location- Emergency Works notice with TM set up on Sunday night, sat for 2 days with no works. EW to investigate. MB to forward Act.refs.

MB/EW

5.4 JMcW commented on behalf of bus companies if Utilities are closing bus stops please be considerate and a provide temp. bus stop.

5.5 MB commented be aware of major schemes which affect buses, please discuss with FC if any issues

ALL

6.0 Local Issues

6.1 No issues

7.0 AOCB

7.1 JC to circulate contact details of NRSW Inspectors

JC

8.0 FUTURE MEETINGS

8.1 Thursday 12th September 2024

Thursday 12th December 2024

Circulate to those attending the meeting, those who gave apologies and:-
John Mitchell, FC Senior Manager - Roads and Transportation Services